
Nichola Meehan

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

LAPS

Tuesday 18 November 2025 17:06
SIDS

FW: SID application ACP-323699-25, windfarm development approximately 8.5km
north-wbst of Tuam, County Galway and c. 4km north-east of Shrule, County Mayo
SID-GE-2025-022.pdfAttachments:

Categories: Sinead White

From: Simon Dolan (Housing) <Simon.Dolan@npws.gov.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 3:26 PM
To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>
Subject: SID application ACP-323699-25, windfarm development approximately 8.5km north-west ofTuam, County
Galway and c. 41<m north-east of Shrule, County Mayo

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

A Chara

I have an archaeological response to the above application which was due yesterday. Is there any chance you can
accept a late response please? if so attached please find archaeological response,

Thank you

'L.„Q.L
Simon Dolan

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais AitiOil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage
Executive Officer
Aonad na nlarratas ar Fhorbairt

Development Applications Unit
Oifigi an Rialtais
Government Offices
B6thar an Bhaile Nua. Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman. Y35 AP90

Newtown Road, Wexford. County Wexford, Y35 AP90


